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The R. N. Mann House is located a short distance east of Falls Mill on Falls Creek.
The main facade faces south toward Beans Creek on the road to Salem where the old
brick mill is built on the opposite side of the creek. The farm property consists of
the original 196 acre tract of land owned by R. N. Mann when the house was built.

In its present form the house has been converted for modern use. The owner has added
plumbing and electricity. The floors have been carpeted and the original wood mantles,
staircase, woodwork and plaster finish walls have been painted or wallpapered.

Constructed of 12" thick hand-made brick, hewn timbers and. jig-saw-.cut verge board and
wood . timr, painted white, the principal mass.is two stories tall with a basement and
enlarged one-story service wing extending back.from. the left side forming an ell at the
back. The balanced plan consists of two 18' x 18' rooms and a 10' x 18' center hall on
each of the two stories, The brick bearing walls extend to the eaves with identical
rooms contained at each story level. The original single story porch with pediment roof
and paired square posts graces the entry which features double doors highlighted by
decorative, hand-etched painted glass lights with floral designs in the transom and side
light panels.

The brick smokehouse is located behind the service wing. Built in split levels, this
building is designed with a raised cellar room and upstairs larder adjacent to the brick
floored work room. The chimney is similar in design to the end wall chimneys in the
house. This building is used for storage.

The R. N. Mann House is an example of the Tennessee vernacular style farmhouse built of
hand-made materials, during the antebellum period. The basic simplicity of the design
is characterized by' the narrow profile, tall end walls, balanced design and five-

bay front highlighted by the centered entrance portico porch. The hand-etched and
painted glass lights in the transom and side light panels.are found exclusively in this
area of the state, in Franklin County. )
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R. N. Mann built the two-story brlck house in the Falls Mill community between 1850-
1860. He was one of ‘the- partners -in ‘the Falls MiIl Manufaéturing Company ‘at-a time
when this" dommunlty ‘and the 01d Salem community nearby Were bustling with activitys

The house is situated on a 196-acre farm tfact, én’a hillside oveérlooking Bean's Creek
and the o0ld mill and factory. At the time of Mann's death in 1905, his son, J. L. Mann,
and family were living in the house and renting the farm. In accordance with the terms
of his will, the farm was sold by the executor, John Lipscomb, and was purchased by
Mrs., Ella Mosley Mann, wife of J. L. Her children inherited the place, and in 1917 it
was sold to A, J. Cole who owned it until the early 1930s. Since that time the present
owners bought the original 196-acre tract farm and the old homestead which is being
restored.

Situated in southern Franklin County, flanking the banks of Factory Creek, stand two
relics of the bygone industrial age of the Salem community. The two mills on Factory
Creek are successors to the first mills which stood along Beans Creek and gave the
impetus for the growth of Franklin County 1n the early 18005.

Salem thrived on the cotton trade of the county, the productlon of whlch as early as
1810 made Franklin County one of the leading cotton producing countiés-in the state.-
By 1815 the tremendous production of cotton and the increasing of cereal grains
spurred the construction of both cotton and gristmills on nearly every stream in: the:
county.

By 1855 the raising of cotton gradually declined. Mills were now converted to the
production of meals and cloth as opposed to the gins of earlier days. It was during
this period that the predecessor of the two remaining mills was constructed. The
oldest of the Mann and David Mills in Salem was a wooden structure with two sets of
millstones, one for wheat and one for corn, a set of wool cards and two spinning frames.
- A brick mill was constructed by Mann and David in 1873 for the manufacture of woolen
material and coarse cloth. The machinery used in the early mill manufactured thread
by means of the home looms of that day, but these were later replaced in the present
structure by the larger more modern power looms. Both the gristmill and the cotton
mill were constructed of wooden pegs, square nails and fired bricks made of native
clay. The gristmill was brick, three stories containing 7,500 square feet and operated
from the site of the present mill. These two mills became even more important that
their predecessor when, in 1873, the entire town of Salem was destroyed by a fire.
Thus, the mills after 1873 remained as one of the few commercial enterprises in the
community.

The thread mill continued in operation until 1896, later reopening as a cotton gin.
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The cotton mill finally closed in 1942, only to be reopened for a brief period in

1948 as part of a wood products operation. The mill remained virtually unchanged

until the late 1960s when the property was purchased by Woodrow Crum and was refurbished
as a working commercial enterprise.

A popular historic site, Falls Mill, as the old Mann and David Mill is now known, is
still run by water though electricity has been installed for lighting. Today this
mill is recognized as the birthplace of Franklin County industry, the first county
site to be registered in the National Register of Historic Places. The R. N. Mann
House is significant because of its present state of preservation and relationship of
its builder to the development of early milling industry in Franklin County.

It is also significant because of the hand-etched and painted glass lights in the
transom and side light panels, an art found only in this area.
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The brick smokehouse/kitchen is no longer extant.
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